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TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman
Arthur C. D" Andrea, Commissioner
Shelly Botkin, Commissioner

All Parties of Record

FROM: Office of Policy & Docket Management
RE: Open Meeting of April 4, 2019
PUC Docket No. 47897

SOAH Docket No. 473-18-3008.WS — Application of Forest Glen Ulility
Company for Authority to Change Rates

DATE: April 3, 2019

On March 18, 2019. a proposed order was issued in this docket. and on April 2, 2019.
Forest Glen filed suggested corrections to the proposed order. The following changes are
appropriate and have been made to the proposed order:

Findings of Fact

27. OnMay2+ 18,2018, the SOAH ALJ convened a prehearing conference and entered
appearances by Forest Glen, Commission Staff, Fleming Mitchell. Van Johnson.
Dennis Brown, and Cecil Perkins.

60. On August 9. 2018, -Ferest-Glen Fleming Mitchell filed-the his direct testimony and
exhibits-ef FlemingMitcheH.

83. Forest Glen's application reflects a revenue requirement of $267.262309.571.

Conclusions of Law

3. Forest Glen is a class-B C utility as defined in TWC § 13.002(4-c) and 16 TAC
§ 24.3(17).
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